

RE: CO note on net metering

From: "Pagel, Alexa (ENERGY)" <alexa.pagel@ontario.ca>
To: "Coker, Meaghan (ENERGY)" <meaghan.coker@ontario.ca>, "Campbell, David (ENERGY)" <david.campbell2@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Whittington, Matt (ENERGY)" <matt.whittington@ontario.ca>, "Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)" <martin.schlaepfer@ontario.ca>
Date: Mon, 18 Sep 2017 12:33:37 -0400
Attachments: DLEG-877_ID50694_LRC_Committee_Note_NM_09_15-DraftV5.docx (61.38 kB)

Hi Meaghan,

Can you please take a look at CO's comment on page 5, and let me know if you are comfortable sharing staff's answer back with CO?

CO was looking for a response by noon today, and we just got the response from staff, so apologies for the short turnaround time on this.

Thanks,
Alexa

From: Coker, Meaghan (ENERGY)
Sent: September-14-17 6:17 PM
To: Pagel, Alexa (ENERGY); Campbell, David (ENERGY)
Cc: Whittington, Matt (ENERGY); Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)
Subject: RE: CO note on net metering

Good to go. Thanks!

From: Pagel, Alexa (ENERGY)
Sent: September-14-17 4:19 PM
To: Coker, Meaghan (ENERGY); Campbell, David (ENERGY)
Cc: Whittington, Matt (ENERGY); Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)
Subject: CO note on net metering

Hi Meaghan, David,

CO sent the attached net metering pink note for staff review and asked for comments by 9:00am tomorrow morning.

Can you please let me know if you are comfortable sharing the attached with CO?

Thanks,
Alexa

Alexa Pagel | Senior Policy Advisor | Office of the Deputy Minister
Ministry of Energy
T: 416-325-2371 E: alexa.pagel@ontario.ca